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Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your titne

of the 12th instant inclosing

an requiritivn from the

Chiefs and Councillors of th

Hen bay Inlabber for thes paymnt

of certain servies, and

in reply I have to inform

you that the Department

approves of the expenditute

not proper accounts for

the vallour items should

be for warded yor payment.

amr

Sir

Thos Wattern Esqr your obediet servant
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